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Date: 2025-04-02
Attention: UL TCB
Reference : FCC ID: 2AOSQM1MINI

Subject: Exemption from routine evaluation for RF Exposure
Dear TCB,

The KDB447498 D01 V6 exclusion threshold for exempting a device from routine evaluation when the
output frequency is 13.56MHz and the minimum separation distance is 5mm or less is 237mW.

This device has a maximum output power of 48mW (refer to the NFC chipset specification sheet
uploaded as part of the operational description exhibits) and is therefore exempt from routine evaluation

Sincerely,

CAote

Charles Moody
Lead Project Engineer
UL LLC

UL Solutions

ULLLC

12 Laboratory Drive

Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
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